State of Florida - - ORIG ' NAL

Public Serbice Commission
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: September 16, 1999

TO: Wade Litchfield, Esquire
Mr. Glen Webb VS 1

FROM: Grace A. Jaye, Attorney, Division of Legal Servidge R\) b—

RE: Docket No. 990179-EI - Complaint of Glen Webb against

Florida Power & Light Company concerning Tariff Sheet 4.020,
which allows a late payment fee to be assessed on past-due

electric bills.

Via Facsimile and/or U.S. Mail

There will be an issue identification meeting in the above-
reference docket at the following time and place:

9:30 a.m., Monday, September 27, 1999
Gerald L. Gunter Building, Room 362
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida

The purpose of this meeting is to identify and clarify the issues
to be addressed in the hearing scheduled in this docket. To
participate via telephone, please dial (850) 291-6134 or SUNCOM
291-6134 at 9:30 a.m. on the date of the meeting. If there are any
questions concerning this meeting, please contact Grace Jaye at
(850) 413-6191.
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